



Benjamin KOO

US Patent Agent / Technical Advisor

b.koo@leeinternational.com

T. 82-2-2189-3632

F. 82-2-2273-4605

Benjamin Koo is a U.S. Patent Agent at Lee International IP & Law since 2018. He has been working in preparation and prosecution of patent applications before the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office for various clients including foreign clients and large corporations. Mr. Koo also lends his expertise on patent prosecution matters through his extensive experience as a former U.S. Patent Examiner.

Prior to joining the firm, Mr. Koo had worked as a Patent Examiner at the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office for over 12 years where he had been active in patent examination in various mechanical technologies including biomedical devices, surgical tools, and related medical instrumentation.

Practice Area

- Patent Prosecution
- Patent and Trademark Office Proceedings
- Patent Search
- Medical
- Surgical Devices and Kinesitherapy
- Semi-conductor Technologies
- Automotive
- Mechanical Systems

Experience

- Lee International IP & Law (2018~Present)
- US Patent and Trademark Office (1995~2002 & 2012~2018)
- Associate, Korea Institute of Patent Information (2011~2012)

Education

- Biblical Theological Seminary (M.Div., 2002)
- Worcester Polytechnic Institute (B.S., Mechanical Engineering with Biomedical concentration, 1994)

Qualifications

- Registered to practice before the US Patent and Trademark Office (2019)

Etc

- Languages : English, Korean

Trusted Partner for Your Global IP Needs

